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FAX 

DATE: 	April 8, 1996 

TO: 	Dr. Jack Parrish, NOAA Aircraft Operations Center 

FAX 813 828 3266 

FROM: 	Bob Steward, University of South Florida 

Marine Science Department 

RE: 	FOCI Test Flight 

CC: 	Terry Lynch 

Enclosed are the coordinates for the test flight of the FOCI instruments on theme43 aircraft. A 

chart of the locations follows on the next page. The courses listed are only appximate, use the 
locations to plan the lines. These flight lines were selected to avoid sunglint and give a variety of 

marine environments. 

Dates: 4/15/96 or 4/16/96 preferably 4/16/96 

Time at first coordinate: 1000 EDT =1400 GMT 

Flight profile: 220 knts at 1,000 ft 

Required instrumentation: Spectrix (USF), Satlantic (Dalhousie), p-code GPS or DGPS with time 

Coordinates: 

1 Rattlesnake Key 

c/C 110° 

27 34.100N 82 36.700W 

2 Egmont Key 

c/c 267° 

27 36.800N 82 46,500W 

3 MOA 

c/c 265° 

27 35.300N 83 07.000W 

4 50 fathom 

c/c 118° 

27 32.500N 84 20.000W 

5 Charlotte Harbor 

c/c 334° 

26 40.000N 82 20.000W 

6 Egmont Channel 27 36.000N 82 52.500W 
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